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From: Dorothy Menasco o 310
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 12:35 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison; Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

Sensitivity: Private

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance:

Docket No. 001652-WS
File name: 001652a.alc
Atty: Alice

Docket No. 001669-TI
File name: 001669or.dwc
Atty: Diana

Docket No. 981444-TP
File name: 981444or.rb
Atty: Diana

Docket No. 001386-TI
File name: 0013860r.dtv

Atty: Tyler '

// LS _

eocket Nos. 001312-T1 and 001340-Ti T unte
ile name: 001312or.dtv . - W

Atty: Tyler SRR b& !\S I/ﬁ/a /.

Docket Nos. 001318-TI and 001345-TI
File name: 001318or.dtv

Atty: Tyler Jean %
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From: Dorothy Menasco 5,

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 12:36 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Sensitivity: Private

The following orders have been transfered to GCOrders for issuance.

Consummating Ordem{3
Docket Nos. 004312-Tl; 001340-T1 2/3
File name: 001‘} 4 %p ,

Order Vacating in Part Order No. PSC-99-2205-PAA-TC and Consummating Order No. PSC-99-2347-
CO-TC

Docket No. 991157-TC

File name: 991157vc.kmp

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Denying Request for Voluntary Cancellation and
Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate Involuntarily

Docket No. 001254-T1

File name: 001254.kmp




